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Anandarupa Chakrabarti <anandarupa.chakrabarti@infojiniconsuiting.com> Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 10:09 AM

To: TERESADMCNEECE@gmail.com
Cc: Piyush Sadhu <piyush.sadhu@infojiniconsulting.com>, presales <presales@infojiniconsulting.com>, Lakshya Khattar
<lakshya.khattar@infojiniconsulting.com>

Hello Teresa,
Greetings of the day!

| have a few questions regarding the subject mentioned RFP listed below:

Is this a newly initiated project, or is it a continuation of an existing one?

If it is ongoing, kindly provide the names of the current service providers/incumbent vendors?

Could you provide details on the previous expenditure associated with this contract?

Could you confirm if it is possible to obtain the proposals or pricing details of the incumbent vendors?
Are there any specific challenges or issues currently being faced with the existing vendors?

Can you clarify the expected number of awards for this solicitation?

Is there any preference or priority given to local vendors for this contract?

Looking forward to your response.

Thanks and Regards
Anandarupa Chakrabarti
Presales Trainee,
Infojini Consulting Inc.

Teresa Mcneece <teresadmcneece@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 11:00 AM

To: Anandarupa Chakrabarti <anandarupa.chakrabarti@infojiniconsulting.com>

These are not request for proposals. These are request for applications from INDIVIDUALS that wish to provide personal

services to our mental hospital. We are not seeking agencies, we are seeking individuals with this procurement. The
deadline has not passed for applications therefore there is no way to give you names, nor is it best practice. As far as
expenditures the rate of pay is $42 an hour as stated in the procurement. Also as indicated in the procurement the
hospital is seeking 2 individuals. Procurement regulations require the awards go to the highest score obtained during the
interview process. Preference and priority would likely not be considered fair or transparent.
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